Public Works Committee Agenda
Tuesday April 25, 2023 - 7:00 AM
Town of Verona Hall, 7669 County Highway PD

1. Call to Order/Additions to Agenda/Approve Agenda

2. Action: Review Minutes of March 21, 2023

3. Discussion and Possible Action: Driveway Permit 7734 Dairy Ridge Road (10 minutes)

4. Discussion and Possible Action: Driveway Permit: 7562 County Highway PD (10 minutes)

5. Discussion and Possible Action: Driveway Permit: Lot 2 CSM 15184 Cross Country Road (phase
2) (10 Minutes)

6. Discussion and Possible Action: Driveway Access Permit: Country View Road Relocation (20
minutes)

7. Information: Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District Projects Update (5 minutes)

8. Discussion: Country View Road and County Highway PD widening/relocation (10 Minutes)

9. Development Updates: (5 minutes)

a. Marty Farms Redevelopment
10. Equipment Condition Update (5 minutes)
11.Schedule May Committee Meeting and set agenda items

12. Adjourn

To receive agendas and other announcements by email, use the “alert notifications” feature on the Town website at
http://www.town.verona.wi.us/.

If anyone having a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act, needs an interpreter, materials in alternate
formats or other accommodations to access these meetings, please contact the Town of Verona Clerk’s office @ 608-845-7187 or
twithee@town.verona.wi.us Please do so at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that proper arrangements can be made.

Notice is also given of a possible quorum of the Plan Commission and /or the Town of Verona Board could occur at this meeting for the
purposes of gathering information only.



Public Works Committee Minutes
Tuesday March 21, 2023 - 7:00 AM
Town of Verona Hall, 7669 County Highway PD

Present: Mike Duerst - Chair, Manfred Enburg, Russ Swiggum, Brett Lindell (late)
Absent: John Senseman

Also Present: Christopher Barnes - Public Works Director, Mark Judd - Patrolman
Public Present: None

1. Call to Order/Additions to Agenda/Approve Agenda - Chair Duerét called the meeting to order at 7:02
AM. Duerst asked for additions and approval of the agenda. Enburg moved to accept the agenda,
seconded by Swiggum, motion carried.

2. Action: Review Minutes of February 21, 2023 - The minutes were reviewed by the committee. Swiggum
moved to approve the February minutes as submitted, second by Enburg, motion carried.

3. Discussion and Possible Action: 2023 Road Improvement Program Bids: Duerst introduced the road
bids received. Duerst stated that he thought the low bid by Wolf Paving in the amount of $298,459.55 was
a good proposal. Barnes explained that the bid prices were very competitive. Swiggum mentioned that
Wolf Paving is now owned by Rock Road Construction. Barnes explained that the as-bid project is
approximately $73,000 under budget and suggested adding paving Jeffy Trail and chip sealing Dairy Ridge
Road to the project. Other options include Flint Lane and the south end of Range Trail. The consensus of
the committee was to add Jeffy Tail and Dairy Ridge and request pricing from Wolf Paving for the work.
Duerst asked about the status of Country View Road. Barnes discussed the closure of Country View Road
for the current Epic building expansion. Lindell moved to recommend the amended road project to the
Town Board for award. Second by Enburg, motion carried.

4. Discussion and Possible Action: 2015 Ford Patrol Truck Replacement Recommendation: Duerst
opened discussion and reviewed the bids received for the truck. Duerst questioned why the equipment
prices were slightly different. Judd stated that the dealers have different mark up on the requested options.
Barnes stated that he had contacted Costco regarding truck vehicle purchase and found that Costco did
not deal in commercial type vehicles. Barnes stated that the quote from Madison Truck was an estimate
for the equipment, plow, and dump box necessary on the complete truck. Lindell asked about the resale of
the 2015 truck. Barnes stated that it would go to the Wisconsin Auction, and Swiggum stated he thought it
would bring in around $40,000. Lindell moved to recommend the purchase of a 2023 Ford F-550 along
with the necessary equipment from Madison Truck to the Town Board. Second by Swiggum, motion
carried.

5. Discussion and Possible Action: Driveway Permit Lot 2 CSM 14812 County Highway M: Duerst
introduced the item and asked Barnes to explain. Barnes stated that the existing driveway on County
Highway M will be used, but an extension of the driveway will be needed for the new home. The fire
department reviewed the application and approved the new driveway with a turn around and an additional
fire number. Motion by Swiggum to approve the driveway, second by Enburg, motion carried.

6. Discussion and Possible Action: Driveway Permit Grandview Partners/MMSD Grandview Road:
Duerst opened the discussion for the construction of a field access and farm road. Barnes stated that the



10.

driveway would be built for the construction of the new Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District force main,
and the driveway would remain for the property owner, Grandview Partners. Barnes stated that the Fire
Department is fine with the plan. Barnes explained that the proposed driveway is adjacent to an existing
field access to the west of the proposed driveway. Barnes suggested that two driveways be combined into
one field access point. The existing driveway on the property to the west is quite small and does not have a
culvert. Enburg asked if the new field road would be gravel and if it would be gated. Barnes replied the farm
road would be gravel. Enburg was concerned about the open access to the property. Duerst suggested
that the driveway be gated if any issues arise with trespassing. Enburg made a motion to approve the
driveway subject to providing a design to show a shared access with the field access to the west. Second
by Swiggum, motion carried.

Discussion and Possible Action: Recycling and Trash Cart Replacement Recommendation:

Barnes explained that the Town inventory of roll off carts is approximately 6 trash and 13 recycle carts.
Barnes stated that the options for cart replacement could have the vendor, Pellitteri, supply new carts, or
the Town could continue to purchase carts and sell them directly to residents. Swiggum asked if Pellitteri
would leave carts in the town if they supplied carts and were not awarded a new collection contract.
Discussion followed. The proposal submitted is for 180 total carts. Barnes stated the town was selling
about 20 trash carts and 10 recycling carts a year. Enburg stated that he was in favor of using the same
cart vendor so the carts matched and the replacement parts were compatible. Discussion followed.
Swiggum asked about the lifespan of the carts. Judd stated that some carts are still in service from the
original cart purchase in 2008. Barnes stated that the Town staff has tried to reuse used carts for residents,
but once the carts are damaged, the customers must purchase new carts at $75.00 each. Enburg moved to
recommend purchase of 180 carts, second by Lindell, motion carried.

Discussion: Solar Panel Acquisition and Installation on Town Property: Duerst stated that a meeting
was scheduled for 7:00 PM on March 21, 2023 at the Town Community Room sponsored by the Natural
and Recreation Areas committee (NRAC) to discuss environmental and energy-saving issues. Duerst
stated that there was some interest in placing solar panels on the Public Works garage building. Duerst
asked for a recommendation from the committee considering panel installation. Barnes suggested that
ground solar units may be a better option considering the roof orientation. Enburg had questions about
solar panels for lifespan, clearing, and durability. Discussion followed. Lindell discussed several options he
was aware of for financing and payback. Enburg suggested that it would be better to wait and see what
new technology might be available and that the Town had not established any funds to pay for solar
panels. Enburg recommended that the Town Board look at other methods and sources to reduce energy
consumption by the Town.

Information: Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District Projects Update: Barnes stated that the Pump
Station 17 and Relief Sewer project was nearing the final design and that the wetlands permitting was
underway. MMSD and the Town were finalizing an agreement for combined work on the Town sewer
system. Barnes stated that about 600 feet of the Town sewer can be eliminated and redirected to the new
MMSD line. Barnes did not have an update on the lower Badger Mill Sanitary Sewer Extension project to
Mid-Town Road.

Discussion: Country View Road and County Highway PD widening/relocation: Barnes stated that he
expected construction to begin in early April on the road project from Country View to Shady Oak Lane.
Currently, work is underway on the south side of County Highway PD to install underground fiber, electric,
and telecom utility conduits. The depth of rock requires substantial blasting. Barnes expected that the
utilities would cross Country View Road the weekend of March 25. The final plans have been approved by



Dane County Highway Department. Barnes expected that the County View Road relocation would come to
the committee in April for consideration.

11. Development Updates:

a. Marty Farms Redevelopment (Ardent Glen) - no update
b. Dairy Ridge Heights - no update

12. Equipment Condition Update

a. Mower: Barnes stated that the mower sold at auction for $3,450.00

b. Trailer: Judd stated that he was interested in selling the current trailer as it had not been used in at
least 5 years and takes up usable space in the cold storage. Swiggum stated that he would look at
the trailer for value and he might know a potential buyer.

13. Schedule next Committee Meeting and set agenda items: The April mkeeting was set for April 25 at 7:00
AM.

14. Adjourn - Motion by Swiggum, second by Enburg to adjourn at 8:20 AM. The meeting was adjourned.

Approved: April 25, 2023 Prepared By: W. Christopher Barnes



Town of Verona TowN oF A% *\

Driveway Review Checklist V E
Location: 7734 Dairy Ridge Road

Date 14-Apr-23
By W. Christopher Barnes
Yes No Comments

Driveway Drawing and Soil Erosion Control Plan X
Site Visit Completed X
Fee Paid X

pending
Fee Escrow deposited X approval
Location Sight Distance>350 feet X existing
Length>100 feet Verona Fire Dept. Review X existing
Driveway>500 feet Passing lane X
Driveway>100 feet Hammerhead X
Cleared Path > 22 feet X
Driveway Grade <12% X
Driveway width at Road<26 feet X
Culvert Required X
Length (24 feet min) X
Diameter (15" min) NA
Flared End walls NA
Variances requested X




TOWN OF

VERONA

7669 County Highway PD
Verona, Wi 53593

Town of Verona

APPLICATION FOR ACCESS/DRIVEWAY
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

This permit is required and shall be issued in accordance with the provisions the Town of Verona Ordinance 2014-04.

"APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATIO

Name

ontact ivame

E-Mail Address

Epic Systems Bernie Coughlin Bernie@Epic.com

Address City State Zip Code
7734 Dairy Ridge Road Verona Wi 53593

Office Phone Alternate Phone Fax Number
(608) 271-9000

Permit Mailing Address (if different from above) City State Zip Code
1979 Milky Way Verona Wi 53593

CompahvyuName

JP Cullen

T Coniéét Name

Cory Huschka

Mail Address
cory.huschka@jpculien.com

Oftice Phone

(608) 754-6601

After Hours Phone {Required)

(608) 751-7356

.PROPOSED WOR

Town Road where wark will occur/abut

Fax Number

Parcel number/ address

Dairy Ridge Road 060818489300 / 7734
Will driveway be over 100' long? Driveway plan attached? Maximum Grade <12%7?  Min width 12'?
[1 Yes (Requires Fire Dept approval) Nao Yes {1 No Flyes OnNo MYes [ONo
tstimated Start Date | Estimated Ending Dale Culvert with End Walls (15" minimum)? Road Ownership
A5 15 Yes No
4-15-23 6-15-23 N/A o 3 Public [ Private

Once an application is approved, an escrow deposit may be required before the permit is issued.
Note: Driveways that access private roads do not require an escrow deposit.

Residential/ Temporary Construction Access/Paved Agricultural Drive Escrow Deposits: $1,000

Industrial or Commercial Escrow Deposits: $1,500

a. Application Fee

b. Application Fee for an Improvement to Existing Drive or 1

Culvert Replacement ONLY

@ $250
@ $100 100

TOTAL FEES $100

Ed Check or money order payable to the Town of Verona in the amount of “Total Fees" indicated above is enclosed.

Applicant acknowledges that (s)he has read and understand the requirements for obtaining a permit to work in the Town of Verona road
tight-of-way. By signing this application, apphcant agrees that the Town of Verona may establish additional provisions prior to
application approval. Applicants shall receive notification of any special provisions.

Applicant further understands and agrees that the permitted waork shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions listed on
the issued permit, any specual prowsmns and any and all plans, defails or notes attached hereto and made a part hereof. Property
f

owner is responsrb orpot

grona of ap

=

onditions and/or restrictions.

ﬂ’ermé (éUTA/ 1]

Prit Name

23/5//2.3

Date

_ 408 2}~ Peoe

Phone




3WIg OLLON

MIAIEA YWH NOLLOZS TYOIdAL

$EVE 40 SIHONIS HAMOT - INOLS QIHENY JOVHO NIO -
‘S3HONI'9 dOL~-% I5N30 «

+ GMVONVLS 100GIM HUM ATINOD TIVHE ILYO3YO0Y 03HENYD

30N

ASENOD HIANIE ST _

TI¥DE OLION

INYA 3LIHONOD NOLLOES TWOIdAL

SIHONI? WOLLOH INOLS TIHENH +

SIHINKZ dOL £ TSN3C -
35 QMVONVLS LOGEIM UM ATINOD TIVHS 3LVDIHODY GIHSALD
LT

mm«mmzo‘fmowxmamu.m

3LIHONOD
ANIWNIS ANYILEOd .8

W05 0L ION

MNIYM3AIS FL3”JONOD NOILOZS TVOIdAL

GIHONIY - % BSN30-
45 CUVONVLS 100G HUM ATJWOD TIVHS ALVOINOOV GIHSMHO
BON.

313HONOD
ANINZD ONYILNOd Wb

NOHdY/av1s 213koNoo &
ANTIWIAVL LIVHASY (D

STLONAIM

dsolez =)
3N0S33 3N HLIM 033S ONY
"HIZI AN VOSIOL 3aVHD 3N

FOVIUNS TZAVHS ONLLSIX3

3OY:HNS J1AHONQD A3S0d0Hd

{25 ozet) Y
LIYHASY GIXIN 10H HONIS'E

QN3931 103rodd

15YH HALYM ASANCO
01 3TYMS HavHS

" d00LS ONY
WIVMICIS N33MLId
LS LT JaoNd

NI 3NOHAEAL
GNNONOMIONT X3 LOBLON

97 AYMGVON LV HLOIM
WOHIXVH SONYNICRO NMOL
¥id 'AYMIANT JO ONT LY

{8 0891) AVMIARIT
LIYHASY 0350d0Yd

SLOdS L4O0S ANV LY |
BAVHOBNS MO138 JLVAVOXS §

(S 00% - .02 X 02)
AVMEARQ 2LBHONOD FOV1dIY

{45 00} - DI X 01) SHIVLS 40 WOLLOE
1V OlLvd 3LIHONCD 3CIAONd




Town of Verona

Driveway Review Checklist V E N A g’

Location: 7562 CTH PD

Date 14-Apr-23
By W. Christopher Barnes
Yes No Comments

Driveway Drawing and Soil Erosion Control Plan X
Site Visit Completed X
Fee Paid X

pending
Fee Escrow deposited X approval
Location Sight Distance>350 feet X existing
Length>100 feet Verona Fire Dept. Review X existing
Driveway>500 feet Passing lane X
Driveway>100 feet Hammerhead X
Cleared Path > 22 feet X
Driveway Grade <12% X
Driveway width at Road<26 feet X
Culvert Required X
Length (24 feet min) X
Diameter (15" min) NA
Flared End walls NA
Variances requested X




TOWN OF Town of Verona
V E R O N A i APPLICATION FOR ACCESS/DRIVEWAY

7669 County Highway PD
Verona, Wi 53593 CONSTRUCTION PERM'T

This permit is required and shall be issued in accordance with the provisions the Town of Verona Ordinance 2014-04.

“APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION

Name Contact Name E-Mail Address

Marvin and Dixie Schwenn Schwennl@tds.net

Address City State Zip Code
7562 County Highway PD Verona Wi 53593

Office Phone Alternate Phone Fax Number

Permit Mailing Address (if different from above) City State Zip Code

0 act am; E-Mail Address

Company Nérﬁe -

JP Cullen Cory Huschka cory.huschka@jpcullen.com
Office Phone After Hours Phone (Required) Fax Number

(608) 754-6601 (608) 751-7356
PROPOSEDW

Town Road where work will occur/abut Parcel number/ addres's‘

CTH PD 060808260110 / 7562
Will driveway be over 100° long? Driveway plan attached? Maximum Grade <12%?  Min width 12'?
Yes (Requires Fire Dept approval) [] No Yes O Neo Eves [INo HFlves [Ino

Estimated Start Date

4/30/23

estmated Ending Dale Culvert with End Walls (15" minimum)? Road Ownership

5/30/23 N/A- O Yes 0O No Public

] Private

Once an application is approved, an escrow deposit may be required before the permit is issued.
Note: Driveways that access private roads do not require an escrow deposit.

Residential/Temporary Construction Access/Paved Agricultural Drive Escrow Deposits: $1,000
industrial or Commercial Escrow Deposits: $1,500

a. Application Fee @ $250

b. Application Fee for an Improvement to Existing Drive or 1 @ $100 100
Culvert Replacement ONLY

TOTAL FEES $1 00

Check or money order payable to the Town of Verona in the amount of “Total Fees” indicated above is enclosed.

Applicant acknowledges that (s)he has read and understand the requirements for obtaining a permit to work in the Town of Verona road
right-of-way. By signing this application, applicant agrees that the Town of Verona may establish additional provisions prior fo
application approval. Applicants shall receive notification of any special provisions.

Applicant further understands and agrees that the permitted work shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions fisted on
the issued permit, any special provisions, and any and all plans, details or notes aftached hereto and made a part hereof. Property
owner is responsible forjn‘;)tif_gfng thé Town of Verona of any conditions and/or restrictions.

By _ACl s i MO Mpidigpe oA ADA 3
Signature of Applicant l’)!_‘andowner Date
Dixee L Se bewe wn Co¥ A19-1357

Print Name Phone



ADD GRAVEL AND REGRADE
1 TO DRAIN NORTH

HATCHED AREA POSSIBLE
EXTENSION TO PAVING LIMITS

ISCUSS WITH OWNER

vwo_uOmmU>mnx>..,_.nm_<m<<>< .Mm

EXCAVATE BELOW SUBGRADE
AT ANY SOFT SPOTS

PROTECT EXISTING

UNDERGROUND

%
EXi

ISTING

DO NOT EXCEED PLAN WIDTH
AT END OF ORIVEWAY. PER
TOWN ORDINANCE, MAXIMUM &
WIDTH AT ROADWAY 26-FT

e el

PROJECT LEGEND

3,5-INCH BINDER COURSE

CONCRETE SURFACE

EXISTING GRAVEL SURFA

> SEECG-140 FOR STORM

SEWER DETAILS ) FINE GRADE TOPSOIL, FE
AND SEED WITH FINE FE
(6750 SF)

KEYNOTES

(@ ASPHALT PAVEMENT
(@ CONCRETE SLAB/APRON

3.5" BINDER COURSE

- OPEN GRADE CRUSHED STONE - LOWER 8-NCHES OF BAS

TYPICAL DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SE

NOTTO SCALE




O\

GRADE TO DRAIN NORTH,
PLACE ADDITIONAL GRAVEL
{F NECESSARY

N

-MATCH 1039,04

1039.58

o
-
MATCH 4\293 =
)
!

-7 o

- - R
130_GRADING PLAN.dwg Proposed Plan-13C Plotted: Apr 06, 2023 - 8:11am

- . _ -
File: WDKAZ0\Fllos\Data\Uzon2305101\Drawings\2023\Sewann Drivoway Paving\Production\1 - Conceptust DasigriCG-




CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE END

OF EXISTING ROOF DRAIN PIPE

T AND EXTEND TO GRADE.
COOCRDINATE WITH ENGINEER

_

! REGRADE/SHAPE AREA TO DRAIN TO CB-1
| I~
, | | | ‘
m i |, 5LF 6N STORM SEWER @ 2% |
| |

UL e

12-18" NYCPLAST RISER;
FLAT, NON-TRAFFIC GRATE

IE(SW)  1035.87

! |
8LF 6N STORM SEWER @ 2%
[ |

DAYLIGHT STCRM SEWER
1E 1034,00

REMOVE AND REPLACE ONE
SIDEWALK SQUARE FOR STORM
. SEWER CROSSING (IF NECESSARY)

g ' . .

. >
el a pan CONNECT TO EXISTING
- 4 < ROGF ORAIN COWNSPOUT
- \L ) (SEE DETAIL}
- <
a

o - ° ‘,.\.LA‘,

77 LF 10-IN STORM SEWER @ 1.00%
LOCATE EXISTING STORM PIPE STUB
< UNDER SIDEWALK. ABANDON PIPE BY
PROVIDING CONCRETE IN PLUG BOTH ENDS

~

- : ..s.wa
45-DEGREE BEND L
(€ 1034.60 .
45-DEGREE BEND -
E 1034.41
PROPOSED ASPHALT DRIVEWAY
SEE SHEET CG-130 FOR DETAILS . N
,@aa N 68" PIPE
BN ~ REDUCER
. !
N |
\
) |
' i 90-DEGREE ELBOW FITTING
! |
| DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION DE
\OKAZ0iFilos\DatoiUson2305101\Drawingsi2023\Scwann Orivoway PavingiProductiontt - Concaptual DosigniCG-140_UTILITY PLAN.owg Ullity Plan-140 Plottod: Apr UB, 2023 - B:36am




Town of Verona
Driveway Review Checklist

Location: Lot 2 CSM 15184 (Cross Country Road)
Date 18-Apr-23
By W. Christopher Barnes
Yes No Comments

Driveway Drawing and Soil Erosion Control Plan X
Site Visit Completed X
Fee Paid X

pending
Fee Escrow deposited X approval
Location Sight Distance>350 feet X existing

EMS Signs are
Length>100 feet Verona Fire Dept. Review X required at the road
and the split
Driveway>500 feet Passing lane X
Driveway>100 feet Hammerhead X
Cleared Path > 22 feet X
Driveway Grade <12% X
NA

Driveway width at Road<26 feet Existing
Culvert Required X
Length (24 feet min) NA
Diameter (15" min) NA
Flared End walls NA
Variances requested X




VATSON

7669 County Highway PD
Verona, WI 53593

Town of Verona

APPLICATION FOR ACCESS/DRIVEWAY
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

This permit is required and shall be issued in accordance with the provisions the Town of Verona Ordinance 2014-04.

APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION

Name
Premier Builders Inc.

Contact Name
Jeanette Acker

E-Mail Address
jeanette@premierbuildersinc.com

Address City State Zip Code
102 N Holiday Drive Waunakee WI 53597 Wi 53597
Office Phone Alternate Phone Fax Number
608-849-6770 608-576-7240 608-849-6771

Permit Mailing Address (if different from above) City State Zip Code

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (see instructions)

Company Name
Premier Builders Inc.

Contact Name
Jeanette Acker

E-Mail Address
jeanette@premierbuildersinc.com

Office Phone After Hours Phone (Required) Fax Number
608-849-6770q 608-576-7240 608-849-6771
PROPOSED WORK

Town Road where work will occur/abut

Cross Country Road

Parcel number/ address

0608-142-8625-0

Lot 2 CSM 15184

Will driveway be over 100' long? Driveway plan attached? Maximum Grade <12%?  Min width 12'?
A Yes (Requires Fire Dept approval) [ No M Yes O No MYes [JNo MYes [JNo
Estimated Start Date Estimated Ending Date Culvert with End Walls (15" minimum)? Road Ownership
M Yes O No i )
5/1 /2023 1 0/30/2023 [0 Public KA Private
Once an application is approved, an escrow deposit may be required before the permit is issued.
Note: Driveways that access private roads do not require an escrow deposit.
Residential/Temporary Construction Access/Paved Agricultural Drive Escrow Deposits: $1,000
Industrial or Commercial Escrow Deposits: $1,500
a. Application Fee 1 @ $250 250.00
b.  Application Fee for an Improvement to Existing Drive or @ $100
Culvert Replacement ONLY
TOTAL FEES
250.00

[XI Check or money order payable to the Town of Verona in the amount of “Total Fees” indicated above is enclosed.

Applicant acknowledges that (s)he has read and understand the requirements for obtaining a permit to work in the Town of Verona road
right-of-way. By signing this application, applicant agrees that the Town of Verona may establish additional provisions prior to
application approval. Applicants shall receive notification of any special provisions.

Applicant further understands and agrees that the permitted work shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions listed on
the issued permit, any special provisions, and any and all plans, details or notes attached hereto and made a part hereof. Property

owner is responsible for notifying the Town of Verona of any conditions and/or restrictions.
By CW Aeken

gﬁnature of Applicant / Landowner

Jeanette Acker Premier Builders Inc.

Print Name

4/17/2023

Date
608-576-7240

Phone



TRY RO

N89°20°32”W 66.00’

(CROSS COUN

SITE PLAN

LOT 2, CSM NO.
NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4, SECTION 14, T6N, R8

6841

1

4 \O9V

€925 ON WSO

L 101

68°069 M,10,02.00N

‘€
/////// b A

NN "

lllrlﬁ N

ONILSIX3 \ _

ZEAN

15184; LOCATED IN THE

L

_
_

~G66—

>~
N
~ N

—

— ~

1
_
| \
_

~8@|

TOWN OF VERONA, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSI

LEGEND

® 3/4" IRON RE—BAR (FOUND)

608-846-2523

LAND SURVEYING
DEFOREST, Wi

SET BACK LINE
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
TOP OF FOUNDATION WALL

x 902.5
®102.2
[102.2]

Ov'eee 3,10,

1518

_csu

~LOE1

SCALE

1" = 60’

120

60

30

'y

0¢.00S

BASIS OF BEARINGS

THE EAST LINE OF LOT 2 IS
RECORDED TO BEAR NO00°20°01"W.

LLe

53532

SURVEYOR
91’

PAULSON & ASSOCIATES,
Daniel A. Paulson

136 W. Holum Street

DeForest, Wi

N89°20°29”W 261.

BUILDER
PREMIER BUILDERS
Kevin Acker
102 N. Holiday Drive
Waunakee, WI 53597

-~
~
o
- il
-~
~
~
o
-~
g
-~
~
7
7

AINNOD 3NVA A8 SANV

CS°LLE 3,2S.¥C.00S

"H30UNEB/INANO 3HL A8 G3AONddY 36 ISNW NYId 3LS SIHL OL SNOILYDIJIQON ANV
"Y30NE/IN3MD 3HL 40 NOILOIMIO 3HL 1V O3uvd3Idd SVM NVId IS SIHL

3000 3AILVHLSININGY NISNOOSIM 3HL 40 £-3V ¥3LdVHO NI Q3IH103dS SV AIAYNS ALYILONd V 40
30 SOHVONVLIS WNAINIW 3HL HLM ATdWOD LON S300 ANV AZAMNS ALY3HONd V LON SI NV1d 3LIS SIHL
(a37¥0S)"ONIddYIN ALNNOD 3NVA ¥3d SY SHNOLNOD

LANDS BY DANE COUN

S89°10°14”E 327.47°

FILE NO. 23-015

SHEET 1 OF 1

DRAFTED BY: T.W.P.



EXHIBIT A: GOOSE LAKE SANITARY SEWER
IMPROVEMENTS

MMSD—

BADGER MILL CREEK |
EFFLUENT RETURN |
FORCEMAIN (TYP.) |

MMSD-
NINE SPRINGS VALLEY
INTERCEPTOR (TYP.) |

PROPOSED TOWN OF VERONA
BANDONMENT (RED) (TYP.)

TEM 1-C PROPOSED ABANDONMENT
TOWN OF VERONA MH 9

e
[

TEM 1-C PROPOSED ABANDONMENT
TOWN OF VERONA MH 10
2 KNOWN TO MMSD AS MONITORING MANHOLE Q-150

£
8
8
3
g
3

EM 1-E PROPOSED NATIVE RESTORATION AREA
| IMPROVEMENT #10 (GREEN) (TYP.)

ond SpecsP917 FM

PROPOSED MMS!
PUMP STATION 17 FORCEMAIN RELIEF \ \ = 3 3 :
PHASE 2 MH12 40 e X TEM 1-B PROPOSED RELOCATED TOWN OF 5
MAINTENANCE PA PATH OFF PHEASANT LANE 7 — Mg . . o —PARCEL LINE (TYP )

CUL-DE-SAC (APPROX. LOCATION) I i | = o T WNOFVERONA SEWER
EXTENTWITH TOWN - s S (TYP.)

Design\Consultant SubconsultantiConsultant - Draw

PUMP STATION 17 FORCEMAIN RELIEF
PHASE 2 GRAVITY INTERCEPTOR (WP )

ITEM 1-D PROPOSED VEGETATED
MAINTENANCE PATH OFF PHEASANT LANE

CUL-DE-SAC (APPROX. LOCATION) = s R s —HTEM 1-D PROPOSED VEGETATED
SOUTH EXTENT WITH TOWN 1 ul MAINTENANCE PATH OFF PHEASANT LANE

CUL-DE-SAC (APPROX. LOCATION) (TYP.)




TOWN OF

VERONA'

7669 County Highway PD
Verona, WI 53593

Town of Verona

APPLICATION FOR ACCESS/DRIVEWAY
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

This permit is required and shall be issued in accordance with the provisions the Town of Verona Ordinance 2014-04.

APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION

Name Contact Name E-Mail Address
City of Verona Theran Jacobson theran.jacobson@ci.verona.wi.us
Address City State Zip Code
410 Investment Court Verona Wi 53593
Office Phone Alternate Phone Fax Number
(608) 848-6801 (608) 516-2781
Permit Mailing Address (if different from above) City State Zip Code

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (see instructions)

Company Name

Contact Name

E-Mail Address

JP Cullen Cory Huschka cory.huschka@)jpcullen.com
Office Phone After Hours Phone (Required) Fax Number
(608) 754-6601 (608) 751-7356
PROPOSED WORK

Town Road where work will occur/abut
Country View Road / Realignment

Parcel number/ address

CTH PD to 2999 Country View Rd

Will driveway be over 100' long? Driveway plan attached? Maximum Grade <12%?  Min width 12'?
[0 Yes (Requires Fire Dept approval) [X] No Xl Yes O No M Yes [ONo XYes [ONo
Estimated Start Date Estimated Ending Date Gulvert with End Walls (15" minimum)? Road Ownership
i Yes O No
April 2023 November 2023 X Kl Public O Private
Once an application is approved, an escrow deposit may be required before the permit is issued.
Note: Driveways that access private roads do not require an escrow deposit.
Residential/Temporary Construction Access/Paved Agricultural Drive Escrow Deposits: $1,000
Industrial or Commercial Escrow Deposits: $1,500
a. Application Fee 1 @ $250 $250
b. Application Fee for an Improvement to Existing Drive or @ $100
Culvert Replacement ONLY
TOTAL FEES $250

[0 Check or money order payable to the Town of Verona in the amount of “Total Fees” indicated above is enclosed.

Applicant acknowledges that (s)he has read and understand the requirements for obtaining a permit to work in the Town of Verona road
right-of-way. By signing this application, applicant agrees that the Town of Verona may establish additional provisions prior to
application approval. Applicants shall receive notification of any special provisions.

Applicant further understands and agrees that the permitted work shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions listed on
the issued permit, any special provisions, and any and all plans, details or notes attached hereto and made a part hereof. Property

owner is responsible for notifying the Town of VVerona of any conditions and/or restrictions.

By

Signature of Applicant / Landowner

) ( )
Nz %
Theran Jacobson - Verona D.P.W. F ‘

Print Name

3-19-2023

Date
608-845-6695

Phone



TOWN OF VERONA

TO: Public Works Committee DATE: April 21, 2023
FROM: W. Christopher Barnes, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Country View Road Relocation (Northern Section)

As the Committee is aware, work has been ongoing for the reconstruction and widening
of County Highway PD in conjunction with the expansion of the Epic Corporation
campus. As part of the overall improvements, the City of Verona, in conjunction with
the Epic Corporation, have proposed the realignment and reconstruction of the northern
section of Country View Road. The realignment consists of shifting the existing
intersection to the east by approximately 1000 feet and installing an actuated traffic
signal at the new intersection. The relocated Country View Road will have an entrance
to the Epic Corporation parking field currently under construction.

The attached construction drawings show the connection point to the existing Country
View Road to be approximately 1,150 feet south of the current intersection with County
Highway PD. The new section of Country View Road is planned to be a 4-lane
boulevard section with a curbed median and a rural uncurbed outer lane with a ditch
section. There are no plans to install street lighting at this time.

The newly relocated road is located on property owned by the Epic Corporation, and the
current intersection is located in the Town of Verona. It is planned that the new
construction will be maintained and owned by the City of Verona. Future plans propose
an extension of Country View Road to the west of the existing roadway and looping in to
reconnect to Country View Road near the current Town/City boundary north of Milky
Way. This future extension is in the conceptual stage at this time, and a timeframe for
construction has not been established. The existing pavement of Country View Road
north of the new connection point is scheduled to be removed and restored to turf. A
plan to abandon the Town right-of-way in this area has not been established at this
time.

Since the connection point of the new roadway lies within the Town of Verona right-of-
way, the Committee has jurisdiction on “access” for the new Country View Road
alignment. The attached plans have been reviewed by Dane County and Town staff and
found to be acceptable for the realignment and relocation of County View Road. Please
let me know if you should have any questions.

Attachments



WO9'We8B MMM

XBj /9/6-9€8-809 131 0086-9€8-809
29565 IM 'NOLIAdIN

001 3LINS AVM ONIN3QA 0SEL
WO23vY

WOD=

A€ q3¥VdI™d

czjeee

WAV Ty,
& ..<>\0\$\\\
Pd
2 0%
ST om %
S Tosavw ¥
< S8
- ¢ o
1:1

HOLY3NIN30 1S0d ‘o
3104 9v4 !
NOIS

INIOd  LHOITAVO ‘3 UL NIV¥Q

QV3H Y3 ANIES

153034 INOHAITIL

YIUUYW ALILA

FT0HNYW ALAILA

W22 “TWNOIS DlddvY¥l ‘X08 1InNd

W2 CIVNOIS Jl44VEL “X08 1Ind ¢
X08 10HLNOD VNOIS JI43vY¥L (2]
WYY HLIM *TVYNOIS D144VHL .
TYNDIS JI3VHL

YILIN YALIZI

v15303d 2I¥LI313

2MLI373 X0E 1Nd ::
34 AND ON3 2

SNOILO3S SSONI SX GGL—-0LL
S31V1d_NIIS as 60L—v8
31J0¥d % NY1d dd £8—-1L
YIva INIWNOMV 2 0L
J0YINOD_DIdIVY, L 69—89
ONINOIS ININVWY3d 2 ONIMYYA LNIW3AVd Sd £9=¥9
Y3IM3S WYOIS SS £9-09
7IOYINOJ NOISO¥3 23 66-96
STIVI30_ONIAVd ad 6625
SIVI30_NvId ad LG-8Y
SIVAOW3Y — SI33HS Nv1d Sd Ly—9Y
STIVI30_NOILOISHILNI I St
ags _1oasim N Yv—£2T
SYL30_NOILONYLSNOD ag 22-2L
SNOILO3S TVOIdAL SL e
M3IAYIAO _103r0¥d 0d 3
S310N_TW43IN39 N9 £-E
133HS 3L LL L
NOILJI¥OS3d W3Ll ON 133HS| "ON_SNIMWVNA

*SIINVISIOC ONNOYD SV 03SN 38 AVW S3INVLSIA

Q9 'SIINVLSIO QMY ONV SONIYIE QHO SILVNIGYOOD QIO 3uv NMOHS SINTVA
‘1334 AJAYAS 'S'N NI ‘AIOZIEBAYN 'ALNNOD 3NV “(SYISIM) SILVNIOYOOD

W3LSAS 30NIY3J3Y 3LYMIGHOOD NISNOISIM 3¥Y SNYId 3SIHL NO NMOHS SNOILISOd

SONIMVIA 40 X3ANI

QY SLHOIT NYIHIHON

ad HLO a

3TYOS 0L 1O

dob'208'09L =X
abramn'ach = A

GNAD990E+L0Z VLS
103rodd Nio3d

ANADKIPEFLZZ VLS -

SN'IA'BUOIBA'ID MMM
18) §6v9-G¥8-809
€BSES IM 'YNOYIA
13341S NTOONIT bbb

YNOY3A
40 ALID

d0d4 a3yYd3dd

33YL ¥O HSNWB 3AOW3Y X

AVIL 40 LHOIM 03S0dOdd
LAN3W3SY3 031N AYYHOJIH3L
1d32¥3LNI 3407

30N34

3IN34 JAOWIY
3did 3A0WIY

TIVM %0078 ALIAYYHO
HLVd NVI¥1S303d 03AVd

L3INE ONV H3M3S WHOLS

FIOHNYIW ONY  ¥INIS WHOLS

IVAOW3Y ¥3LLNO ONV 8¥ND LSS
1N WS OO TR O OO,

73AVH9 40 3903

INIAIAVY 40 3903

Y3LLN9 GNV 8HND
3NTHILNID  INIANDITY

AN3937 S3UNLYId d3S040¥ud

3ATVA QMY CLNYHQAH ‘QV3T LNVYOAH )
3ATVA ONV NIVW ¥3LVM e

YILINVIQ HONIE ¢ : -
‘II0HNYH ONV HINIS  AHYLINYS

MILINVIO HONIOE T . v
‘IIOHNVH OGNV B3IN3S ABVLINVS —— e e

NISYE HOLVD OGNV H3WIS WHOLS |
304NV ONY W3N3S A¥OLS SUNNC- O —
3HN AN9 QVIHY3AO e -
SILINLN OVIHY3AO
NOISIAZTIL 378YD ONNO¥OYU3ANN S e
JILdO Y3B4 ONNOYIUIGNN S
SYO QNMOYO¥IONN —

3

193royd dnd

3HOHAIT3L

ONNOYOYIANN e S S

dVIN ALINIDIA LOFrO¥d

NOISSIWSNYYL 2112373 ‘3104 |
LHOM HLIN *21M12373 ‘370d £
L9373 3704 o
3704 1HOIN

NOYI ALY340¥d

3did NOMI )

SNOY3HINOD 33HL LY
SN0I0ID3a 334l
ANYHS i

Y3IGANN OGNV NOILYDO0T
ONHOE W0S  LYWIXOYddY L

L3N WHOLS ONILSIX3 ]
13N WHOLS 8HND ONILSIXD
1NIOd 10YINOD b

WA HON3E

NTYVO AQHHS

IM “ALNNOD INVA
VNOY¥IA 40 ALID

(ad HLD - INV1 2Id3) 021-2202

advod M3IA AHdLNNOD

JI¥LI3T3  ONNOYUOYIANN
1INQHod  GNNO¥OYIANN - -
¥Wva3ais 3903 -
13AVHO 40 3903 e o o - -
3903 313INOD = -
AVAIANG 40 3903 i
3IN3D 7 AHVONNOS 3NV 3AIM0 *
SINIOM 313UIN0D R T
LIVHASY 40 3903 e

H3LLNO ANV BYND e e S e -
AYvaNnod anIaTIng e
3INM HSNYE 7/ 33YL o - o -
HNOLNOD 3LVIO3WYILNI
YOLNGD X3aNI i EhE
dvy diy
AVM-40-1HOM / 3MIT ) L1Y¥3dO¥d

ANZ937 SFFNLVYIL ONILSIXT

weusy

)

£2-€0-€202 ‘PaRold
‘qpanesise]  OWQIL-10I0LOTING £20DS1IIHS NYId LIEWAYO 0161SID AVO 005\ TYHINID - GYOH M3IIA AUINNOD ? Od HLOWIODIVINOSTO VNHSONSYISNY

NOSTOVNHSOr

e

sjenu] wawabeueyy palolg

<]

M ot

Tz papRLD

Tz :parosddy

HEX.2ZAISNY



HONI-b/€ 3SN3Q 31VOIUDOV ISVE SIHIONI-S'S @

HONIFE 3SN3A ILYOIUOOV 35vE STHINI-E YIAC HONI-P/T T 3SNIA 3Lv9HIHDOV 3SvE STHONI-9 @

HIANIE STHONI-G'E YIAO IDVHUNS STHINI-0'T “LIVHASY €-3 IdAL STHONI-G'S @

[CNEDER

(BNAD,Z+T0Z - BNAD,OE+TOT VLS
NOILDIS GIHSINIZ T¥OIdAL

aNnoYo AaNNoYe

oz_»m_é./ \. INLLSIXT
-

A\ &

aNNoYs X }
DNILSIXT T Ty \. ONILSING
U T %Y s
%2 %z
S3IUVA SIYA '
AN £
T30%d NO OL Y
| Q3¥Y343¥ INIOd b
HINIA 8 110Sd0L GIDVATYS HOINIA 8 T10SdOL QIDVATYS
|
321114434 8 4335 o I2IM1¥34 '3 4335

14

St

QHOS1~10£0Z0\I62Zr1 "HSIBNAIV\GHIL\ WOOT\YIYGddvAYAIHONEUYASHISOND
Z0 sowdy 13945 -1n0do

$TOZ/EL/501 3991003 3100 du3 10t

sEn wewEbevey o

M2 paraddy THZ PRRAUD AP usuBseq

FEX.ZZAISNY

a1

fid 61

OO G PINOL



HYINA ANY 4371111434 ‘0338 “XIW 0335 OF 3dAL HLIM HOSIOL YO TIINI NVIQIN NTYMIAIS 3LFUINOD
HILLND ANV 84N LdIDIV HONI-¥T

HONI-/€ 3SN3d 31vDIYODV ISV STHONI-S'S

TYRHALYIN JIHSMYD 123138

HINI-E 3SNIA ILYOIYOOV 3Sv8 STHONI 8 YIAO HONI-AT ISNIQ 3LVOIYODY 35vd STHONI-9

LINE STHINI-G'E ¥IAO LAY STHONIFO'Z “TVLOL STHINI-S'S

QOOOOE

[CNEISER
ANADT9HOT "YLS - ANAD.LOHPOT VLS
annous NOILD3S TWIIdAL AIHSINIA aNnows
OIS 1\ ONILSIX
B
GNNOY¥D aNNOY¥D
\oz_km_é

i)

BIITINCIA
&

Q|
} qws| 7t 1
SANVA filpr=reeres S3IVA
]
ST TR0l GRovRTYe 1 k% GNNOFHLYON mm .Mmm ANNOSHLNOS ! HITNIN 8 110SdOL GADVATYS
408 NO OL 371714434 B 033
FH404d NO OL QT34 LNIOd
EFNTREER e EE Q3¥Y3438 INIOd

JANADL+P0T "VLS - ANAD,Z9+Z07 VLS
NOILI3S TYIIdAL GIHSINIS
aNNOYS

\ ONILSIX3
[

GNNOYS

aNnows aNnoYD
oz;m_ﬁ./ \. DNILSIXE
i i
! 1
SIVA e e LT maﬁ
K - - }
H2INWA 8 HOSIOL GIDVATYS ! ANNOEHLEON mh mw ANNOBHINGS HIINW 8 NOSIOL GIDVATYS
3713084 NO OL ! 371111434 8 0335

J140Hd NO OL
Q3YYI43Y INIOd

Q3YY3434 INIOd

32IMLY34 % q33s

5 rowousy

£0 mway 1wauS~InotoT

€Z0Z/€2/200 9193) 910G Sp3 101d

OKQ'SL-10£020\95Z ¥ 1 ~HSTTENAIY AL\ YOO I\VLYAdv\YITAINBUV\SHISN\:

sEsw] swsbouspy Palld

TZPEBUD AN ueuliseq

THZ ‘paroiddy

SEX.ZZAISNY

nd 61

oIpNQI0 Ay paniolg



m
=z o
T
| HIEQ
DTS
\ ol ok
T 7 ENNIIII T i
—X \ /s D<i—8
\ ZlE <
\\ wonsa

COUNTRY VIEW RD

BEGIN PROJECT

Z -

N

mes0n
siiEg
CgEh
©

© ool
cwo -5
o <~ T
T ul(:)%
8>-><§m
<

=

(]

O¥Q'Od- 0\QN!
SEX.ZZAISNY Tz PO THZ PO M R lo:szrgﬂz”'l\‘u&wegeuz-

{%%}a}aas NY1d™£16\0VOT016\SIOTAVOT006\GYOY M3A AYINNOD % Gd HIO - TVIN3OMHOIOIWIA HOOIV — 3AAINOMANOIOINIA MOJIVMANOLOIHIA MODIV\INHAINOND tawouspy

10 :awoN 199ys—1nodol
Md 9131 £Z0Z/EZ/:ON :PAI0RI) 9100 o113 100d
03490QI0 :4g panold



—
L.

\
wil \
=

3ON34 ONIAOW3Y /
17,8SAD,8Z+50T - \@SADLY+POT VLS /

vosioonysof g panod

10-NY :3woN 19us-inedo]
Nd 9z:Zy  £20T/20/:01 19100 9100 Sy Youd

-

ONILSIXT X
A BN DN DS IS DN N AN AN

e 3AVAUNS DLTYHISY ONIAQIADY -

OIBASIOTQYO 006\ TYIINTO — V0¥ MTA AYINNOD % Od HLOVRODIVANOSIOWIHSOM\SHISAND sewwousyy

i3
ONIEENYD '8 DNIUYITO =
ISAD.06+50T - 8SAD, TE+TOZ VLS z
_ . - e e - I 2
a
3
<
I \ U N g
_ SR - ) g
g 4
| e ; - B
5
| o 5
- —
ER N 3
~— - NOILYLYOd¥0D S, g
—
RN T — IONI4 ONIAOWIY SNILSAS i3 5
- 17.5 @SAD,06+E0Z - 14 08 8SAD,TE+TOZ VIS S
QDI INIMYS
_ONILSIX3 HOLYW
ENAD99'08+102 VLS
103rodd Niodd
w
®
N
M LSI3 3

, Q¥ M3IIA AYLNNOD B Ry T
e vl : aworor ¥ M3 RINNOD -
i R R R o il BSA3T0¢ )

|
|

3IVAUNS JILTVHASY ONI

SR ———— .

“speu wewsSevey Paldid

MY 1SIX3

\ 8£79+edriod |
os‘ox»:ﬂxJ 7 :dd

NOILYLHOdYOD
SIN3LSAS Did3

IONTd ONIAOINTY ONIBENYD B ONIYYID
17,8SADWE+E0Z - 8SAD, TEHTOZ V1S ASADOTHE0Z - 8SAD TE+TOT VIS

Tz peroiily  TWZ PERSD M uBseg

SFEXZZOISNY




EPIC SYSTEMS
CORPORTATION

EXIST R/W

REMOVING ASPHALTIC SURFACE

EXIST R/W

EPIC SYSTEMS
CORPORTATION

FEXZZQISNY

THZ pataddy Tz peosud  mr vebfisag  senaewsBeusyt paiold

SMO NS~ 101 1Z0N1NG £Z0ZNSIIINS NYIG-ZIGNGYD 016\SID" QY0 DOBVIVIINGD ~ GYON MIA AUINMOD % Gd HIONRODIVWNOS 10 VIHSOMSETSING mowrbvacy
Z0-RY :90WON 193s 110407

Nd 97ZE  KTOT/Z0/50M 1pN0HD A0 Mg 10

uosia‘onyso] g patIond



AN NOILYLYOdHOD X
< SINZLSAS dld3 (dAL) §
1d3D¥3LNI 34075 <

LANIW3AVC VIAH ,S°S

llllllllllll .l ==

A \ 0
@ 3dAL HONI-bZ ¥3LLND B Pt
% §YND 3LIUDONOD HONI-p/€ A .
3SN3A 3LV93Y99Y 35vE S ,
b M -’ 7 5
INIWIAYE YAH W5 § RNl <

o 14 _o,o.mﬂ N.v
3 oot 2o -

N[ /3965+ =

1—0d :swoy 19sus—1nokol

Nd 1231 £20Z/£Z/s01 93109) A0 a1 01d

HONI-b/€ R — 7 nwe L
3SN3Q JLVO3YOOY ISVE i 89'86+ Mﬂy 7’
(dAL) & | &
11,0092 Sy - S
Ld30Y3LNI 34078 STt Sl 7 &
S~ % S /WO
L 5
N >
@ 3dAL HONI-VZ ¥3LLND N
NOILYLYOdH0D % 890D 3LIHONOD IS4
SIN3LSAS Jld3 0 N /
i \
7 \ /
0,034 LN MVS
ONILSIX3 HOLYW
TLOV'LOE'69L = X
||||||||| NOILYL¥0d¥0D 8vbt'989'8S = A
3 SINILSAS J1d3 GNAD.99 0€+102 VLS

103rodd NI93

HONI-v/€
3SN30 3LYD3¥D9Y 3SVE

—
—
—_—
—

—

= -

1Y pO'IT

‘l\ﬂq

B9'0E+

—_—
- N —

et .||I|\>>.\\.ij; )

INFABMIVIRH S5

18°L6+7q -2d

G, i HONI-b/€
lllllll 3SN3Q 3LVH3IYODY ISV
Ld3D¥3LNI 3dOTS

ANINIAV VIAH S'S

NOILY.LHOJHOD
SWALSAS D13

El

—_—
—
—
—

- QY M3IA NIINOOD

iz peddy  mzpeesw o Sged 1OZIZONGTING SZOZ\SIIIHS NYId~ZIG\GYO"016\SIOTQYOT006\GVOH A3IA AHINNOD % Qd HID ~ TviINIOWHOLOZIO HOD3V — SAGINONAHOIOINA HODIV\AUOLOIK MODIVN\INHGINOND sewovary

FEX.ZZAISNY

03py20quo :4g panold



1
<
g0
=
&
BE
L = 4
& o o =~
o g s
(o) &
(o} = z
= 2
£ s
S EST65ey &
AE 00 i/
Mg, o2
§/
= (G
£E0551;
= /
NAS,57, /
[=)
& /
= C1= E:l‘sgs7a /
. £5 7 o =
= a 2 = 8N, 00, / e g 3
- B33 |sE E=
2 mpMs B
: £EG 25 a5
& ‘ZJEE €51867; | | 2 52
©) o=t} 5o 153 £
“n OV ’HN/DSA‘ £ ~& o
\ : :
\ gg
; | co
EL
\ 1l 009“73
\ A3 g,
\
\ ) .
\ . :
\ ; g
\ 5 e :
; B -
! = = E 3
| : a0 g AE
: - £z 2=
= \ es 2
: =
g5 E -2 &=
=
e
55
OF 2 i
a s i )
20 o 22 /
: -5 .
o o
o o
\ & R
m
<
5l o
w8 .
dlowx 3
Ol8¢82¢
X+ SSEY
O~ s B’ i
Z|QB8RE:
B SHLD
Olc2ieps
W=y <
\ 0l >x=n
o
i Z
o
=|
z
=
z
= 3
\ 3 \
o
RN R Wz POy THZ PIRUD AN JeUBSBQ  SEN|uswabeuer 10skid OKQ'Ad~Z0Z1Z0NAUNE $Z0Z\S133HS NvId~LIE\AVO0I6\SI9™AvO 006\ VHINID ~ QvOd MIA AUINNOD ~ 0Z1-ZZ0Z\NODIV\YN WA TIIHOUM\SHISA\D towouapy

G-Qd :9woN 199yg=1n040]
KV 8€111  £20Z/£0/70N 091D 3oq eyy 0id
10PN g patold




(3LIHM) AXOd3 ‘HONI-¥ ‘3903 3NV
AXQd3 3SON ANVISI ONBIYYIN

WOEXDT
124

(ONILY3dIY

'30VdS 16 ‘HSYA .E)
(3LIHM @3Hsva)

AXOd3 ‘HONI-p ‘3N(1 3NV

(3LIHM) AXOd3 'HONI-¥ ‘3903 3NV

WIEX,IE
JeIm

(MOT13A 318N0Q)
[~ AXOd3 ‘HONI-b ‘aNIT 3NV

(MOT13A) HONI-ZT
‘AXQd3 TYNOOVIQ ONINYYIN

1=Nd :3wop 193yg-inofol

Wd Zy:  £Z0Z/£Z/0N :p3103:) 3i0Q aitd 10d

OMQ"Md-10S¥Z0\Z1 ¥96 HSIIBNIV\IN3I\ VOO T\VIVOddY\NOSTO VAHSOr\SH3ISN\:D :awouapig

(MOT13A) HONI-ZT

‘AXOd3 TYNOOYIA ONINYYIA
WT-IM
TE+L6T VIS OL
SONINYYIN MOT13A 3718NOA ANILXI
N ; b
S Q sl e
T 3 e e
Y e TR or Eia L
" = = & 000
& i ik
+ QY M3IA AYLNNOD
T0C 0
- i :
4 = - A e |
oA\LL00TT & St LS
3 " -99'0EF ra o e e m
S
[t}
1S

e
=

p8°L6+2072d”

WIXBT WbZX.BT

DI K

(MOT13A 318N0A)
AXOd3 ‘HINI-P ‘AN ANV

L
—
———

AXOd3 ‘HONI-¥ ‘AN ANV

(3LIHM) AXOd3 ‘HINI-t ‘3903 3NVT

(MOT113A 318n0A)

Spnu WewsSeuzyy 19301

WZPIPID MDY JaUBs2Q

Tz paroiddy

SEX.2ZAISNY

vosjoonysof :4g paioid



AV RTTN OGNV GYOH MIIA AYENNOD 40 NOLLDISYILING LY 30V1d

AQVOIYYVE (I 3dAL

KINO SH4¥8L 19901
QVIHY ST |
(35070 Qvod

IQVOINYYE {11 IdAL

I e N
a3so1o l V 7
avod | &7

NOLLYYOdd0D
SINFLSAS D1d3

NOILYY0dd0D
SIN3LSAS Did3

(dAL) NNYE TOMLNOD DIddwHL

VIUVY NOLLONYLISNOD -~

("dAL) 11l 3dAL IAVIINYYE TOULNOD DiH4vHL

EERIE VA A4

_QVOd MIIA AJINNOD

NOIL7Y0440D
SINILSAS Dld4

=z

]

OWO'IL-101920\Q NG £ZOZNSLIZHS Ky~ L16\AYO0IE\SIO"QVO 006\ TYIINID ~ QVOU M3 ANINNGD — 0Z1-ZZ0Z\MOIIV\WN MQ THHOLANSHISOND sou

10 1woN 19U -1n0do

LZOL/C0/201 1PRI0ND A0A $d 1M

P euEBeei 19900

THZ LY M Heubseq

147 ‘paruddy

SEX.ZZOISHY

Ry 51704

IOPRURIAL Ag pIIOI]



NOILYYO440D
SINTLSAS 21d3

JAVOINNYE Il 3dAL

o g™

NOILYYOddOD
SWALSAS Did3

N\ GYOY MIIA AULNNOD N\

"NOILONYLSNOD 133r0¥d

VO AQYHS/Ad HLD ONIMNG d3LvdaLngo 38 OL
NOILDISYILIN! Gd HLD- MIIA AYLNNOD ONILLSIX3
‘310N

DHOOL-101SZ0N TN SZ0ZNSIIIHS NYTG L1 GNOYO" 0161610 OY0- 00G\TYIINID ~ QYO M3 AHINTIOD — O71-ZZ0Z\RODIVAYN MG THOLANSATSNND BwouRy

20 :awoN 1eeus-1nolo

£20Z/€0/:01¢ ;991090 310Q S 105

sspEw) uaweberen abid

TZ pEpAD Ay uwbzag

THZ parddy

HEX.ZZAISNY

nY G101

101NN g panlotd



€0T €0C 0T T0C 00z
of= of s ol olw oo o @
~Nl~ N~ |~ ~Ni~ N [=}] @D
N e NN el ) Bl= I=1l=] o o
AN [ o~ =i NN NN o ~
o B L] (=) N e o|o < ~
ECH - o . o B o e o S96
~ ) - S . e -
. BNV W
B s NOILYAI13 0350d0¥d — | —NOILVAIT3 ONILSIX3
<|i
3le , S
| ~ o 5
NS | [}
- ] = 3
| - Sl | !
R ] ] 3
W w S

0L6

1=dd :PwopN 193ys—1nofo]

Nd 90°Z  £20Z/£Z/70M :p310ax) @loQ apd old

T AH0Y¥d GI50d0Md BNAD — -
<
S EV‘
I — N B =
. S S S 1=
SI6 ) ANNOYD ONILSIXI 3 b - S —
R SRT S oA ENR, (eI SR | S S PR e : > e S
— D B | = S
- 62'T0% = 19K = R ! o B
A ; N - N\
- R — T S
0B6'05+£0¢ 00°00+£02 0000+202 0000+10¢ 0000+0886
) ; R e T T
/|l P e TS | : -
K | Q034 LN MVS
R oy S | ONILSIX3 HILYI -
RSttt NOILY.LYOJY0D 2L0Y'L0E'69L = X
o Ry q ) SIN3LSAS J1d3 | 8Yb989'85Y = A
\ | | EGNAD99°0€+102 VLS
\ | — 103rodd NID39g
\
| Lol
llllllllllllll oS o — o Y
y \\‘UI»!:\“%I,.III\‘\IILWI.. )
j i . X
lllllllllllllllll : “ PR —
= R GNADTOT & ay M3IA AYLNNOD }
= o G . L o b TR i
JANADC0T \8SA,T0T N PRI o
®| g
3|
)
2 B s &
B L ———— Y m
¥ N
x A
& OB s
w =
S - -
o ('dAL)

Ld3DY3LNI 3OS

_

—_——

R | S

NOILVLYO4H0D
SINALSAS DId3

OM0'dd-10Z0G0\ATNE £20Z\S13IHS NVId~£16\AvO 016\SIO~AvO 006\ Vi3INID ~ QvOd M3IA AHINNOD % Qd HID\WODIV\NOSTOYNHSOr\SyISN\:0 Pwoudpy

sienu) WwawsSeveyy 1oloid

Tz iparoxddy  TZIEPRAD MY UaUBseg

#E£X.2ZaIShY

uosjo'onysof :4g panold



707 70¢ S0C S0C S0C 70¢ T0C
wlw wlw ww Vo] [Xe} wlo wlw (Vo] [¥o) wlw w0
8|2 B2 8|2 2l 2|9 2|9 29 92 9lS
(=] wlo Pl o[z a|w I Pla =] N|a
W~ [¥=] % w|lo I k=] e e wluw |t wifro I Il
Ao | wlo wl, witn [N] (=} N L L Il B
86 [ B ] SI6 | 186 L A 7 6
[N, — . | S P — — - L N
I { { [ N
- T - ) T T ITNOIVAZ13 035040%d—N TNOIVATIEONISIK |/
AN 1
— S ——
i
586 | ) B o
B R - \ 086
- S — .
I S =107
066 | i
- T 356
066
— o . s e i e e e
00'05+202 00°00+£02 00'00+90Z 00'05+50Z 00°00+707 00'05+£07
—
S S5
S i

M/ N
CLERS) d0uy A ~N v

NOILYLYOdHOD
SW3LSAS JId3
(‘dAL)
1d3DY3LNI 3OS

Z=dd :awoy 19sys-1nalo]
vosio'onysof :g patlold

Nd S0°Z £20Z/SZ/7ON :PA1021) 3100 314 10ld

OMQ'dd~102050\Q NG £20Z\SI33HS NVId~£16\AYO016\SIO"AvOT006\VIINIO ~ QvOd MIA AYINNOD % Gd HIO\MOI3VANOSIOVNHSOM\SYISN\:D :awouspy

isenu) wawabeueyy 123fold

My JuBs2a

TZ paroiddy  HZ PAPIYD

SEX.ZZAISHY



€0T €0Z [4er4 10z 00z
wlv wlo wlw wla © w
NI N oo == 3 3
ol Y 13 =i Ny @ o
=la ofca Bloy iy 1 © ~i
596 | | 496

NOILVAT13 G3S0d0¥d — |

—NOILVYA313 ONILSIX3

202 V1S IdN

ol 31140Yd.0350d0¥d 8SAD =

i
{

[orop+

e = ONNOYDONILSIXT

00°00+002

£-dd :awoy 19aug—1nolol

Nd ££:7 €20Z/£Z/70N p10a1) a10Q A4 101d

0,034 LND MVS
ONILSIX3 HOLYA -

T Thomay NOLLVLHOducD) 2L0°L0E'63L = X
R — SIN3LSAS D1d3 o
dSAD:88°0€+10¢ VLS

S o

\

103drodd N1934d

-—
e
——a o R

\8SA2,T0C

—_—
—_—
—

|
_

e —

NOILYLY0d¥0D
SINFLSAS Dlda

L
—
L —
—

[y A3IA ALLNNOD Fem

Gl R ey

OMQ'dd-202050\01NG £ZOZ\SIIIHS HY1d £I6\AVD 016\SI9~QvD 00B\TVHINID — QvOU M3IA ANINNOD % Qd HIO\MODIVANOSIOYNHSOM\SHISIND rewoueny

ssjenu) JusweBevey 13014

M seuBseq

WZ pEaUd

T4z paroiddy

HEX.22AISNY

uosjoonysof :4g panold



L0t 20T 90T S0T S0T $0T €0C
o] [¥e) oo wlo w0 wlw oo
jYel [s5) oo~ Lol b | N~ ~N s
ultel | B2 Bl o[ N[=
) 1) Wl ol o wlio ofie
[==] [3) wlwn wjo o~ v [ (=2}
186 — S6 | t8 . N 5
A NSRRI [N — RN P |
B T 4 \‘\. ‘/.\.
) _ _ NOILVAZ13 d3S0dodd—  NOIVAZI3ONUSNE /[~ |
- [
3
B
u |
>
Z-
NN S =
ONISXI—" &-| o868
} N
P
[t
)
T svdezAmA
T M\ <56
140Yd-G3S0dOYd - BSAD-— -~
066
! { i |
00'05+202 00°00+£02 00°00+907 00'05+502 00°00+50Z 00'00+v0T 00'0S+£07
= ~ o
Mg s ~
3
= ’ g $0doyy // S o/
N . \)
3 —

NOILYLY0d¥0D
SIILSAS DId3

("dAL)

Ld3D¥3LNI 340TS

8-dd :9woN 1a3yg-inalo]

Hd €€:Z  €Z0Z/SZT/0N p1031) 3100 33 10id

OKQ'dd-Z0Z0S0\AUNE £Z0Z\SLIIHS NVY1d~LI6\AVO016\SIO™AVO~ 006\ V3N ~ QvOH AGIA AYINNOD ¥ Qd HIO\NOJIVANOSIOVAHSOM\SHISN\:D :awouspy

M uuBseq s wswaBeusy 0sloid

WZ PIPAUD

Tz :parniddy

HEX.220ISNY

uosjo'onysof :g panold



TOWN OF VERONA

TO: Town Board of Supervisors DATE: April 6, 2023
Public Works Committee

FROM: W. Christopher Barnes, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Report — March 2023

The monthly Public Works Department Activity report is submitted for the information and review
of the Board and the Committee. March was an active month with several heavy snow and ice
events, temporary pothole patching and brush and tree trimming. Numerous citizen and

resident concerns and action requests were received and addressed on a daily basis. If you
should have any questions, please let me know.

Road Maintenance Activities

e 3 snow events and heavy snow and freezing rain events.

o Performed various road pothole issues throughout the town road network
e Picked up multiple debris from fly-dumping

* Received final salt delivery for 2023 and placed 2024 salt order.

Equipment and Facility Activities

e Scheduled town build fuel changeover for April 24", This will require the office
heating to be turned off for at least 1 day.

e Repaired the rear spreader unit on the Ford patrol truck

e Made miscellaneous plow and repairs

e Made a pre-blasting inspection the building with SX Blasting prior to any work on
County Highway PD

Sanitary Sewer Utility Activities

e Prepared an agreement for the Badger Mill Pump Station 17 Force Main relief project
with the Madison Metro Sewerage District (MMSD).

¢ Reviewed final plans on the Town portion of the Force Main relief project.

Engineering Activities

e Continued working with the City of Fitchburg on the successful WISDOT grant
application for Fitchrona Road reconstruction Nesbitt to Lacy. See attached letter.

1



The project has received a total grant amount of $2,886,086. Construction is likely
2025.

¢ Received the 2023 Road Maintenance project bids on March 10™.

e Began coordination for the Valley Road bridge project. Construction to start in May
2023.

e Reviewed the final County Highway PD traffic study and widening plans.

¢ In conjunction with the City of Fitchburg, requested a cost proposal from the initial
consulting engineering firm (AE2S) for final design engineering for the culvert
replacement and associated permitting for the Goose Lake/Fitchrona Road storm
drainage project. Met with Dane County staff to discuss design options and
alternatives. The project has approximately $150,000 of USEPA grant funding
assigned to it.

cc. Sarah Gaskell, Town Planner/Administrator
Mark Judd, Road Patrolman



